The Inquiry into &%ygﬁ@ﬁgﬁ%m%m%awMai@ﬁ Deaths
Chalrmam i?!ir;&hf; O'Hara QC

Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSC B04/1
Directorate of Legal Services

2 Franklin Street Our Ref: CM-0024-11
BELFAST

BT2 8DQ Date: 21% September 2011

Dear Ms Beggs,

Re Investigation into the death of Adam Strain

Please advise if the theatre in which Adam's transplant was carried out on the 27"
November 1995 stocked hypertonic saline solution. If not, please confirm where this

was stocked in the RBHSC and how long it would have taken to bring this solution to
the theatre if requested by the anaesthetist.

| require your response within 7 days from the date hereof,

Yours sincerely,

/?} RV (.2»\/%
i

Caroline Martin
Solicitor to the Inquiry

Sevretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
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